" Re: Enquiry No:EN230601206Bhiwadi Division

BM Gupta <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>

Fri 6/16/2023 6:16 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir
Please find below price

1 mcb box 6way vertical dB mcb incomer make Legrand = 15802/- 57%-+ gst
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com ..
Sent: Fri, 16 Jun 2023 11:50:38 |
To: ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com ¥

/Q'N‘?J " o
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com, rajgopal@jindalaluminidmecom- /- -

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230601206Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,



6/16/23, 4:20 PM Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230601206Bhiwadi Division

KHANDELWAL AGENCIES <khandelwal_agencies@yahoo.com>
Fri 6/16/2023 12:10 PM

To:sales@khandelwalagencies.net <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
Greetings!

We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable inquiry. As desired we are submitting the offer for
consideration

SR

NO PRODUCT QTY | UOM MAKE LIST | LESS NET TOTAL

DISTRIBUTRION BOARD 6

1 WAY V-TPN DOUBLE 4 NOS | LEGRAND | 19588 | 53% | 9206.36 36825.44
DOOR

INCOMING MCCB GST 18% 6628.5792

43454.0192

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

FREIGHT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE

TAX : GST 18% extra as applicable

Discount : As mentioned

Insurance : In your scope; You have to Insure the consignment if required.

PAYMENT: WITH IN 30 DAYS
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Validity of offer — Till the new list price will be announced by the company;
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6/16/23, 4:26 PM Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

" Re: Enquiry No:EN230601206Bhiwadi Division

KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Fri 6/16/2023 4:17 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir,

1. Mcb box v tpn 6 way legrand -15802/- each list less-60%

———

GST extra

On Fri, 16 Jun 2023 at 11:50 AM, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
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

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com
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